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[mail function]
Setup for Windows systems
SMTP = smtp.my.isp.net
sendmail from = me@myserver.com
LS i Sleosima 51y 9

[mail function]

Setup for Linux systems

sendmail path = /usr/sbin/sendmail -t
sendmail from = me@myserver.com
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mail ('recipient@some.net', 'Subject',’Your message here.');
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if (@mail ($to, $subject, S$message)) {
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echo ('<p>Mail sent successfully.</p>');

} else {
echo ('<p>Mail could not be sent.</p>');
}
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mail ('recipientl@some.net, recipient2@some.net',
'An email to two people', 'Message goes here.');
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Return-Path: <sender(@elsewhere.com>
Delivered-To: you(@some.net

Received: ...several lines like this...
From: Sender <sender(@elsewhere.com>

To: You <you@some.net>

Subject: A Simple Message

Date: Mon, 11 Feb 2002 16:08:19 -0500
Organization: Sender's Company

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook, Build 10.0.2616

Hi there! <tap> <tap> Is this thing on?
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mail ('recipient@some.net', 'Subject', 'Your message here.',
'X-Mailer: PHP 4.x');

php.ini jo 6,3 Ly ©yge 4 a5 GFXom yogdle ) g (o0 o0liim! Joos | Fom (3018 yLis (gl p il ol (6 5luid yiol )by S a5 o,le sl yly
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mail ('recipient@some.net', 'Subject', 'Your message here.',
"From: sender@some.net\nX-Mailer: PHP 4.x");
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mail ('recipient@some.net', 'Subject', 'Your message here.',
"To: The Receiver <recipient@some.net>\n"

"From: The Sender <sender@some.net>\n"
"X-Mailer: PHP 4.x");
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mail ('recipient@some.net, someone@some.net, metoo@some.net',
'Subject', 'Your message here.',
"To: The Receiver <recipient@some.net>\n"
"From: The Sender <sender@some.net>\n"
"cc: Interested <someone@some.net>\n"
"Becec: Me Too <metoo@some.net>\n"
"X-Mailer: PHP 4.x");
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mail ('recipient@some.net', 'Subject',
'<html><body><p>Your <i>message</i> here.</p></body></html>',
"To: The Receiver <recipient@some.net>\n"
"From: The Sender <sender@some.net>\n"
"MIME-Version: 1.0\n"
"Content-type: text/html; charset=iso-8859-1");
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Date: Mon, 11 Feb 2002 16:08:19 -0500

To: The Receiver <recipient@some.net>

From: The Sender <sender@some.net>

Subject: A simple mixed message

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="==Multipart Boundary xc75j85x"

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.

--==Multipart Boundary xc75j85x
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

This is the text portion of the mixed message.

--==Multipart Boundary xc75j85x
Content-Type: text/html; charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

<html>
<body>
<p>This is the <b>HTML portion</b> of the mixed message.</p>
</body>
</html>

--==Multipart Boundary xc75j85x--

Jweog] 35 i iy s as> O3l (0 ol 1) L as (Header . ,ls |,MIME-Version: 1.0 ,.» .message YL ;o Lol skheader jlux
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Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="==Multipart Boundary xxc75885"
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

Content—Type:_text/htmI; charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

<html>
<body>
<p>This is the <b>HTML portion</b> of the mixed message.</p>
</body>
</html>

(body) ¢y 3 ) .l oy )53 text/html a5 Content-Type 5,50 13 32 4 Siduwd Juos| LEXE Cuound uiilo jui Coomnd (] yo b header
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--==Multipart Boundary xc75j85x--
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$semi rand = md5(time());
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Smime boundary = "==Multipart Boundary x{$semi rand}x";
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s attachment ghtml s text sl cuoud ) wil alils dlise Content-Type ¢pwiz Ky oo Juny! S duciwild a5 jglailon o mal 03l 48
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Content-Disposition: attachment

WS Jloyl daio 43 (9929 @ yg0 53) dowonds BB b ol pod Iy oyl SUbMI L jI gy a5 oS 2yb ) FOrm oG a5 uups o)l
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http://www.webmasterbase.com/examples/phpemail /phpemail.zip

(wib o register globals=off a5 caul pl y (2y8) padius 51y8 b i )5 1) ousd sSUbmit yslie fusyl

Sto = $_POST[ 'to'];
$from = $ POST['from'];
Ssubject = $_POST['subject'];
Smessage = $_POST['message'];

w235 T 5115 55 990 0l mailyd (g0 (52l 41 Lo Az 10 9 Wiy g0 )8 $_FILES ol 4 (o5 )] 5 0 oS o upload a5 1y o lebsld

$fileatt
$fileatt type
$fileatt name

$_FILES['fileatt']['tmp name'];
$_FILES['fileatt']['type'l;
$_FILES['fileatt']['name'];

39b A) S (o05 S 1y LT Lo g (Juos! o 0T) wiimd valid g polio glyls $Erom gS$to b yiolyl 45 puiSuo (o8 Alio o paizo gl
.(wgh S regular expressions b wb Wil gole

S$headers = "From: $from";
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(555 o0 yly8mail ab oyl swlyly yo $header i)
Db o 10 (9w HIS ol Glp . S b oylo 095 yo 1y eubupload LU ,aU,pathl;.Ta.Sm.;SsoJ\ngfileatt prL STy
LS o0 o0liwl o jlgis uploaded file

if (is_uploaded file($fileatt)) {

// Read the file to be attached ('rb' = read binary)
$file = fopen($fileatt,'rb');

S$data = fread($file,filesize ($fileatt));

fclose ($file) ;

wlosly jlyd Sdata e o1y U wlasive g Wb gizes Comd oyl 4o
Cdiwymultipart/mixed b aol wilgy U pusS padisd 5592 |y Juos! sl header wb oY

// Generate a boundary string
$semi rand = md5(time());
$mime boundary = "==Multipart Boundary x{$semi_rand}x";

// BAdd the headers for a file attachment

S$headers .= "nMIME-Version: 1.0\n"
"Content-Type: multipart/mixed;\n"
" boundary="{ $mime_boundary} WD

Faol o 4 oy (0 Yl g
Bl o ok Eorne 53 EEXE Candd ylan s oy

// Add a multipart boundary above the plain message

$message = "This is a multi-part message in MIME format.\n\n"
"--{$mime boundary}\n" .
"Content-Type: text/plain; charset=\"iso-8859-1\"\n"
"Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit\n\n"
$message . "\n\n";

Base64 gl Juesl By e slo 4ol (ooled .(Jaos! b Jlwl (sl comlin) oS’ (o0 S (650 49 1y 4o B Base 64 (g il eolisius b ¢ygi5T
ol 48,8, joBase64 encoding lp aub SO po PHP ailicecligs  pusS (0 03liwl (o9 ool 31 o2 Lo (g « 0SS o0 Jlusily encoding

// Base64 encode the file data
$data = chunk split(base64_encode($data)) ;

oS 5l e el ylo 1y 09 o3 1 (50,5 dowond Gl p &S e plod (Wi L

// Add file attachment to the message

$message .= "--{$mime_boundary}\n"
"Content-Type: {$fileatt type};\n"
" name="{$fileatt name}"\n"
"Content-Disposition: attachment;\n"
" filename="{$fileatt name}"\n"
"Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64\n\n"
$data . "\n\n"
"--{$mime_boundary}--\n";

WS 0 Jlos! pupo > a0l joattachment ylge iy LB UG og oY aS 1) Flrusgi g Ol puii plod oS 31 Cond o
Loy [y dobmail &b 5l eoliscwl b oyl essT!

// Send the message
$ok = @mail ($to, $subject, Smessage, S$headers) ;
if (Sok) {
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echo "<p>Mail sent! Yay PHP!</p>";

} else {
echo "<p>Mail could not be sent. Sorry!</p>";
}
il g0 wsly Jonoa! JUw sl (sl 45 (5502 plod 392 (32l
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http://www.iranphp.net


http://www.iranphp.net

